
From: Kersten, Colette
Sent: 3/2/2012 9:27:19 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Copy of PowerPoint

Hi Meredith,

Thanks for the highly information presenation yesterday. It was good to hear multiple viewpoints by 
PG&E, SVTC, DOE and CPUC veterans. Since Commr Sandoval is travelling a lot before the 
Commission meeting, would you be willing to send me a copy of the PP presentation? Then I can more 
easily discuss this issue with her by phone. Thanks so much.

Best Regards,

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.
Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
Room 5204
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-5147 (work)
(925)209-4142 (cell) 
cek@cpuc.ca.gov
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